

Vestry Meeting (Via Zoom) May 26, 2020 Minutes

Attendance: All present.

Business

Minutes May 12, 2020: The May 12 minutes stand as presented.

Financials: April deficit of \$11,011. Total revenue is \$13,774 under budget. Total expenses through April are \$195,905. Net operating loss for the year of \$7,548. We are thankful to have received the PPP grant; this must be spent by early June.

Additions to the Agenda: Julie said Barbara Maxfield called about restarting the food boxes.

Decision

Water Lease: Trinity owns one share of Greeley-Loveland Irrigation Company. We have historically rented this to Glenn Gregory and six other homeowners in Westridge Subdivision. The rental amount is \$300. Last year we researched the value of the share. Glenn has submitted another letter for this year. The one share entitles us to eight or nine days of water – 2 acre feet of water per day. The Irrigation Company rents a share for \$35/day. Trinity will pay \$353.75 to the Irrigation Company. The Finance Committee recommends that we charge \$400 for the rental of this one share. Julie moved that we charge the Westridge homeowners \$400 this year. Jan seconded. Motion passed.

Discussion

Pentecost (Church Birthday Party): May 31 is Pentecost. Lisa, Karoline and Meg have put together a bag containing a red pinwheel, directions to make a Tongue of Flames headdress, a sweet treat of cookies. Pick these up in the parking lot on May 30 from 10-11 and 1-2.

Wee Love Lease: Kim and Chris have been working with Jeff Bedingfield. There is no written lease with Wee Love. Jeff is in the process of drafting a lease. There will be items that are new; insurance will be required. Trinity will also be listed as a named insured on Wee Love's policy.

Compete to Beat Hunger Events (Food Bank): There were many Trinity members at the kickoff. This year the Food Bank is requesting money instead of food because of possible contamination issues.

Diocesan Guidelines/Workbook for Reopening the building: There is much care, thought and work as we evaluate when we can open our building. The issue is very complex; liability, health, safety, disinfecting. Chris recommended that we carefully review the "Guide for Reflection and Planning Transition from Season I to Season II." This document will be discussed in future Vestry meetings beginning in June. The sample "To live as apprentices of Jesus, through the power of the Holy Spirit, by putting God first, living His word, and serving others."

survey on page 21 is something Trinity should complete. Over 50% of our 400 members are over the age of 60.

Food Boxes: Barb Maxfield wanted to know why we couldn't give out food boxes. Her main concern is that the people who need food aren't getting food. She's also concerned that this ministry will go away.

Reports

Rector: Last week Lisa spent time being in the Festival of Homiletics. This year it was on Zoom. There were amazing sermons, talks about stewardship of the Earth. Much of the information was very timely. Bible Study is continuing on Thursdays. Conversations have been good. She's in conversation with other Greeley clergy about JBS. They talked to a worker from Africa; he made everything sound rosy. The graduation parade for Trinity's seniors was good, although many rules were not followed.

Senior Warden: Chris has enjoyed being a part of the Evening Prayers. We'll continue to reach out to people.

Junior Warden: The windows are ready to be glazed in the ambulatory (the hall where the pictures are).

Dates

May 30, 2020 – Pentecost Birthday Party May 31, 2020 – Pentecost June 9, 2020 – Vestry Meeting June 19, 2020 – Finance Committee June 23, 2020 – Vestry Meeting

[&]quot;To live as apprentices of Jesus, through the power of the Holy Spirit, by putting God first, living His word, and serving others."